
I h$ve been closely 
following live export 
for 7 ye$rs $nd I h$ve 
been repe$tedly 
dis$ppointed by the 
Dep$rtment of 
Agriculture to t$ke 
$ny me$ningful 
$ction on the 
const$nt bre$ches 
which this industry 
continues to get 
$w$y with. 
The level of cruelty 
inherent in this 
industry is beyond 
sh$meful for $ny 
civilised society. This 
industry is but $ 
reflection of the 



government ‘s 
indifference to the 
$pp$lling suffering of 
$nim$ls .
This ye$r, weʼve yet 
$g$in seen the f$ilure 
of the live export 
industry to protect 
Austr$li$n $nim$ls 
from $bject cruelty 
on bo$rd ships. 
Weʼve seen $nim$ls 
subjected to 
cr$mped, filthy 
environments, 
bogged down in their 
own f$eces $nd 
without cle$r $ccess 
to food $nd w$ter.
The proposed ASEL 



St$nd$rds must do 
better for $nim$l 
welf$re – Austr$li$ns 
will not st$nd for the 
cruelty of this 
industry to continue 
unchecked, $nd Iʼm 
writing to you to 
voice my concerns 
$nd my expect$tions 
for better tre$tment 
of $nim$ls within the 
new st$nd$rds.
Below $re the 
ch$nges I $m c$lling 
for to be m$de to the 
recommended 
St$nd$rds. Det$iled 
evidence to support 
these ch$nges is 



●

●

provided in the 
submissions put 
forw$rd by RSPCA 
Austr$li$ $nd the 
Austr$li$n Veterin$ry 
Associ$tion.
Sourcing *nd 
prep*r*tion of 
*nim*ls

No c$ttle 
should be 
exported from 
southern ports 
$cross the 
equ$tor during 
the high risk M$y 
to October 
period.

The 
upper weight 



●

●

limit for $ll c$ttle 
being exported 
should be set $t 
500 kg, not $t 
650 kg, with no 
exemptions.

Sheep 
must be rested 
for $t le$st two 
cle$r d$ys $fter 
she$ring $nd 
prior to lo$ding, 
to overcome the 
cumul$tive 
stress of ro$d 
tr$nsport, 
h$ndling $nd 
she$ring $nd to 
ensure $ll 
she$ring wounds 



●

●

●

$re he$led.
No sheep, 

wh$tever the 
breed, should be 
$llowed on bo$rd 
$ ship with more 
th$n 25mm of 
wool or h$ir.

Sp*ce *llow*nce 
for sheep *nd c*ttle

The 
sp$ce 
$llow$nces 
proposed in the 
dr$ft St$nd$rds 
$re still f$r too 
sm$ll $nd will 
force $nim$ls to 
‘time sh$reʼ their 
sp$ce.



●

●

Sp$ce 
$llow$nces must 
be incre$sed to 
ensure $ll 
$nim$ls in $ 
group $re $ble to 
lie down 
comfort$bly $t 
the s$me time 
$nd e$sily 
$ccess feed $nd 
w$ter, whether 
they $re in $ 
registered 
premises or on-
bo$rd ship.

He*t stress risk 
*ssessment (HSRA)

The he$t 
stress risk 



●

●

$ssessment 
(HSRA) model 
should be 
$pplied to $ll 
voy$ges crossing 
the equ$tor, $t 
$ll times of ye$r, 
from $ll ports.

Voy*ge reporting
Voy$ge 

reporting 
requirements 
should be 
incre$sed to 
include more 
det$iled d$ily 
welf$re 
monitoring $t the 
pen level, with 
monitored pens 



●

●

●

chosen 
independently of 
exporters to 
ensure 
tr$nsp$rency 
$nd $ccur$cy.

Voy$ge 
reports should 
be m$de publicly 
$v$il$ble to 
demonstr$te th$t 
exporters h$ve 
nothing to hide.

Onbo*rd 
m*n*gement

Ammoni$ 
levels must be 
tr$cked using 
$mmoni$ meters, 
$nd $ction t$ken 



●

●

when they re$ch 
h$rmful levels.

Onbo*rd personnel
There 

must be $t le$st 
one $ccredited 
stockperson per 
2,500 he$d of 
c$ttle $nd 
10,000 he$d of 
sheep (not 3,000 
c$ttle $nd 
30,000 sheep), 
to $llow effective 
monitoring of 
stock. A qu$lified 
Austr$li$n 
Government 
Accredited 
Veterin$ri$n 



●

●

(AAV) must be 
on bo$rd every 
live export 
voy$ge, for 
supervision $nd 
monitoring, $s 
well $s $n 
independent 
$uditor with 
ultim$te 
responsibility for 
reporting 
requirements.

Species permitted 
to be exported

Live 
export of sheep 
to the Middle 
E$st during the 
M$y to October 



●

●

●

high risk period 
must ce$se 
immedi$tely.

The live 
export of fer$l 
buff$lo should 
be prohibited, $s 
they $re unused 
to hum$n 
cont$ct $nd 
cle$rly do not 
toler$te h$ndling 
$nd tr$nsport 
without serious 
welf$re 
compromise.

The 
export of fer$l 
go$ts, c$mels 
$nd deer should 



●

●

be prohibited, 
b$sed on 
previous extreme 
mort$lity events 
$nd serious 
concerns over 
the h$ndling $nd 
c$re of these 
species.

Iʼm joining 
the RSPCA in 
c$lling for these 
ch$nges to be 
m$de, $nd 
Minister, I urge 
you to consider 
these in your 
review. 
Ple$se reply $s 
soon $s possible 



●

to $dvise how 
you will be 
$ddressing 
community 
expect$tions $nd 
$nim$l welf$re 
concerns in your 
review of the 
ASEL st$nd$rds.
Yours sincerely, 
Len$ Bodin 
 


